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James Cocliran and was erected the following year from his plans. The
building s Greek Rgvival in style and has one of the first temple fronts
to appear in the State of Maine.

The‘Epnnebec County Court House in Augusta was designed in 1828 by

The court house is constructed almost completely of granite which
has a rough texture with the exception of finished details. In addition
there is a wooden roof construction as well as cast iron and wooden trim.
The facade is divided into three major parts, the temple fronted central
section and two flanking wings. The central section stands two and a
half stories high. It is approached by a short flight of granite steps.
The first two stories are divided into five bays. The first level is
composed of seven square piers of finished granite. These support a hori-
zontal porch of finished granite. The second level has a columnade of
finished granite columns with Doric capitals. At either side of the
columnade is a pilaster of finished granite topped by a Doric molding.
Both the first and second stories of the front of the central section are

recessed. Behind the granite piers on the first story is a central entrang

a window at either side of it, and an entrance to each of the flanking
wings. The second story has a delicate cast iron railing between the
columns. Beyond this there are three windows.

The Doric columnade of the second story supports a plain intablature
of finished granite decorated only by a narrow projecting horizontal line
which divides it in the center. The triangular pediment of the gable roof
is outlined with a wooden cornice molding. A later double window has
been cut into the center of the pediment.

Surmounting the front of the gable roof is a square wooden belfrey.
This feature is not original to the court house, but was probably added
within a few years of its construction. The base of the belfrey is match
boarded and has quoins at the corners. The open section is composed of
four groups of three Doric columns, each placed at a corner. These
support a flat roof which was originally surrounded by a crenellated bal-
ustrade in the Gothic Revival manner. A flag pole now stands at the cen-
ter of the roof.

The flanking wings of the court house are square, stand two stories
high and have hipped roofs. These roofs were once decorated with a
crenellated balustrade like the one formerly on the tower. Each of the
three exposed walls has two windows on each story. Quoins of finished
granite appear at the corners of the outside walls.

The interior of the Kennebec County Court House has experienced
several alterations in its almost a c¢entury and a half history. The
bujlding has also had two major additipns, an extension of the rear in
1851 and a separate probate wing in 1907. Both these enlargements were
done with granite in sympathy with style, scale, and texture of the origi-
nal structure. The Kennebec County Court House continues today as a
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handsome example of the earliest phase of the Greek Revival in Maine.

though it has sustained some changes, the forceful simplicity of its

original granite facade remains untouched.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Kennebec County Court House in Augusta is significant especially
for its architecture. The building is among the first Greek Revival
structures to appear in the State of Maine.

In December of 1827, the Court of Sessions of Kennebec County de-
cided to erect a new court house and appointed a building committee to
obtain a plan with an estimate of expense. The committee reported in
February of 1828 that the county commissioners should erect a court house
of "split stone". The report and its attached plans by James Cochran
were accepted. The present site was purchased in January of 1829, and
the corner stone was laid on May 29 of that year. James Cochran and

" Robert C. Vose oversaw the construction of the building. It was completed
in the sprirdg of 1830"and was occupied for the first time on June 1, of
that year.

The Greek Revival style arrived in Maine in the 1820's. Its first
recorded appearance in the state is on a drawing of a proposed Grecian
portico for Portland's First Parish Church of 1825 (National Register,
January 12, 1973). The plan was not adopted for this predominantly
Federal Style church, and the Greek Revival did not manifest itself again
until the construction of Mariner's Church in Portland in 1828 (National
Register, April 23, 1973). Mariner's Church carried the general outline
of the Greek Temple front on its facade, especially on the triangular
pediment. However, there was no attempt at a portico or columnade effect.

In 1828 both the Portland Custom House on Fore Street, now destroyed,
and the Kennebec County Court House were designed. Both were erected in
1829 and introduced the full Grecian temple front to Maine. While the
Custom House had a projecting free standing portico, the court house
possessed a columnade of square piers on the first story and Doric columns
on the second.

One authority, Samuel M. Green, suggested in the catalogue of Colby
College's 1945 Exhibition of Maine Architecture that the design of the
Kennebec County Court House was based upon the Maine State House by
Charles Bulfinch. Actually, the Court House was designed a year before
the State House and was completed two years before it. Thus, the Kennebec
County Court House can be considered one of the earliest examples of the
Greek Revival style in Maine as well as the oldest structure in the state

with the full expression of a temple front.
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